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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Environmental Studies and Assessments 				10/09/25

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. For the Environmental Studies and Assessments (Bid Number: 25-747) RFP, does the County want the firms that submit to be able to cover every item in the scope? Can we submit for only natural resources only, and not Phase 1 and Phase 2 environmental assessments or should we include subconsultants as needed to address every item listed?
A. Vendors may provide one or more services to be considered for award.
Q2. Regarding subcontracting for services such as Phase I and Phase II Environmental Site Assessments (ESAs): If this work is within the scope, will individual task orders for these activities be of a size that may frequently challenge the subcontractor spending limit of "ten percent of the task not to exceed $35,000" for subconsultants who do not hold a County contract?
A. This is an on-call services contract.  Services will be determined at the time of need.
Q3. Does the prime firm need to demonstrate expertise in all aspects of the full scope of the work, or will a firm with a strong background in most of the primary areas still be highly considered for an on-call award?
A. Refer to Q1.
Q4. How many firms does the County anticipate awarding a contract under this on-call solicitation?
[bookmark: _Hlk210116553]A.	Refer to Exhibit A – Scope of Work, Section 3.1.  
Q5. What is the initial length (term) of the continuing contract?
A.	Refer to Attachment 1 – Submittal, Section 1 – Term of Contract.
Q6. Can a firm submit a proposal as a prime consultant and also be listed as a subconsultant on another prime firm's submission?
A. Yes, a firm can submit a proposal as a prime consultant and also be listed as a subconsultant on another prime firm's submission.  However, all subcontractors used by a firm must be listed on Attachment 3 – Team Composition to maintain transparency. 
Q7. Please provide a list of the current incumbent vendors, if any, for the expiring Environmental Studies and Assessments on-call contract.
A.	Current contracts may be reviewed by visiting our Term and Supply Website at the following link: Term and Supply Listing - Office of Procurement Services
Q8.	This is a public records request for your current bid 25-747.
Requesting copies of the winning submittals and scoring sheets for RSQ 21-0901 Environmental Studies and Assessments.
A.	Documents may be viewed at the following link [image: ​Folder icon] 21-0901 Environmental Studies  
Q9.	On page 2 of the RSQ package, section 2.0 Exhibits – Exhibit C, the County has updated the indemnification language to include a clause that states the Consultant will indemnify the County for defects in design, or errors or omissions that result in material cost increases to the County. The limitation of liability within statute 725.08 does not include this requirement and therefore makes this indemnification noncompliant with the Florida Statue 725.08.Would the County please make all indemnification requirements within this RSQ compliant with the Florida Statute 725.08? We suggest the following language which is directly from the Florida Statute 725.08 Design professional contracts; limitation in indemnification. “The design professional shall indemnify and hold harmless the agency, and its officers and employees, from liabilities, damages, losses, and costs, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees, to the extent caused by the negligence, recklessness, or intentionally wrongful conduct of the design professional and other persons employed or utilized by the design professional in the performance of the contract.”
[bookmark: _Hlk210734486]A.	The County acknowledges the indemnification language in Section 2.0, Exhibit C. As Florida Statute 725.08 applies to design professional contracts and Florida Statute 768.28 governs sovereign immunity for governmental entities, the indemnification provisions in this RSQ will remain as stated in the bid documents.
Q10.Would the County please remove the "Warranty" and "Deficiencies in Work to be Corrected by the Contractor" provisions on page 5 of Exhibit C? We believe those sections are not applicable to the services provided by design professionals. Design professionals providing professional services, unlike contractors who provide materials and goods, cannot warrant or guarantee their services as part of a contract, other than to warrant that the services will be conducted per the professional standard of care.
[bookmark: _Hlk210734517]A. This is a standard contract provision and does not impose obligations beyond those required by applicable professional standards.  
Q11. Would the County please remove the "Safety", “Clean-Up”, and “Protection of Property” provisions on pages 7 and 8 of Exhibit C? We believe those sections are not applicable to the services provided by design professionals. Design professionals providing professional services, unlike contractors who provide materials and goods and services on the project site, cannot be responsible for their safety, means, methods and or site conditions.
A. This is a standard contract provision and does not impose obligations beyond those required by applicable professional standards.
Q12. Who currently holds the contract?
A.	Refer to Q7 and Q8.
Q13. How many firms will be selected for the current contract?
A.	Refer to Q4.
Q14. What is the anticipated annual volume of projects under this contract?
A.	Refer to Exhibit A – Scope of Work, paragraph 2.  
Q15. Can there be modifications to the terms and conditions to the contract (i.e., the indemnity and insurance requirements)?
A.	Refer to Q9 through Q11.  Insurance requirements cannot be changed.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
EXHIBIT F – SAMPLE CONTRACT is hereby incorporated and made part of this Solicitation.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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